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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 9:03 AM
To: Ai Phing (LKKAuto); 'Sarjeet Singh'; SUR
Subject: RE: Appointment of Mr Chua Kang Seng of LKK Auto Consultants as SJE in MC Suit No. 

11700/2016   Alan Shankar & Lim LLC Ref: SS/10170/716     Vision Law Ref: AKN-atv-INS-
T140-93433-14

Attachments: LKKInvoice1.pdf; SJJ 5669S-LETTER.doc; LKKAdjustment1a.pdf

Dear Sarjeet, 

 

Enclosed herewith SJE report (soft copy). 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

                   

 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 9:34 AM 

To: Ai Phing (LKKAuto) <aiphing@lkkauto.com>; Sarjeet Singh <sarjeet@asllaw.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Appointment of Mr Chua Kang Seng of LKK Auto Consultants as SJE in MC Suit No. 11700/2016 Alan 

Shankar & Lim LLC Ref: SS/10170/716 Vision Law Ref: AKN-atv-INS-T140-93433-14 

 

Dear Sarjeet, 

 

Kindly forward us  missing of survey report page 4 and 5  from Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd.  

 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Ai Phing (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December, 2017 10:26 AM 

To: Sarjeet Singh <sarjeet@asllaw.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Appointment of Mr Chua Kang Seng of LKK Auto Consultants as SJE in MC Suit No. 11700/2016 Alan 

Shankar & Lim LLC Ref: SS/10170/716 Vision Law Ref: AKN-atv-INS-T140-93433-14 

 

Dear Sarjeet, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

 

Dear Veron, 

 

FYNA - CS1/LAW17020997/Uvb 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Ai Phing | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 

                   

 

 

From: Sarjeet Singh [mailto:sarjeet@asllaw.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December, 2017 10:20 AM 

To: Ai Phing (LKKAuto) <aiphing@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Appointment of Mr Chua Kang Seng of LKK Auto Consultants as SJE in MC Suit No. 11700/2016 Alan Shankar 

& Lim LLC Ref: SS/10170/716 Vision Law Ref: AKN-atv-INS-T140-93433-14 

 

Dear Ai Phing, 

 

We spoke last Friday on this matter. As spoken, we had sent our letter of 15 September 2018 to LKK informing that Mr 

Chua has been appointed as the SJE and we furnished the supporting documents.  

 

We then sent an email on 9 November informing of Mr Chua’s appointment after overlooking the fact that we had 

already done so on 15 September 2017. 

 

The court has directed that the SJE report be provided by 12 January 2017 failing which the SJE is to provide reasons 

for the delay.  

 

We hope to have the same by then. Many thanks.  

 

Best regards, 

 

Sarjeet Singh 

Alan Shankar & Lim LLC 

151 Chin Swee Road 

#06-10 Manhattan House 

Singapore 169876 

Tel: 6734 5698 
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Fax: 6734 5650 

Website: www.alanshankar-lim.com 

 

 
Statement of Confidentiality 

 

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged 

solicitor and client information and is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any 

use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify 

the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any. 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Ai Phing (LKKAuto) [mailto:aiphing@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 9 November, 2017 2:10 PM 

To: Sarjeet Singh <sarjeet@asllaw.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: annatan@visionlawllc.com; asl@asllaw.com.sg 

Subject: FW: Part 1 of 4 - Appointment of Mr Chua Kang Seng of LKK Auto Consultants as SJE in MC Suit No. 

11700/2016 Alan Shankar & Lim LLC Ref: SS/10170/716 Vision Law Ref: AKN-atv-INS-T140-93433-14 

 

Dear Sarjeet, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

 

Dear Assignment Team, 

 

FYNA. 

 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 9 November, 2017 1:26 PM 

To: Ai Phing (LKKAuto) <aiphing@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: annatan@visionlawllc.com; asl@asllaw.com.sg 

Subject: Part 1 of 4 - Appointment of Mr Chua Kang Seng of LKK Auto Consultants as SJE in MC Suit No. 11700/2016 

Alan Shankar & Lim LLC Ref: SS/10170/716 Vision Law Ref: AKN-atv-INS-T140-93433-14 

 

Dear Ai Phing, 

 

Mr Chua has been appointed by court to be the SJE for the above matter.  

 

We act for Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd for the Defendant driving GBA 4570R and Vision Law LLC acts for the 

Plaintiff driving SJJ 5669S. The said vehicle SJJ 5669S has been sold.  
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We attach the following documents: 

 

Part 1 

1) Accident statement for SJJ 5669S; 

2) Accident statement for GBA 4570R; 

3) Accident scene colour photos; 

4) Paper re-inspection report by FormTeam on SJJ 5669S; 

 

Part 2 

5) Survey report by Carlink Consultancy on SJJ 5669S; 

 

Part 3 

6) Survey report by Carlink Consultancy on SJJ 5669S; 

 

Part 4 

7) Survey report by Carlink Consultancy on SJJ 5669S 

 

 

We will be grateful for the SJE report by Mr Chua and the invoice. Thank you.  

 


